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Company: L ind r i ck  Service Corporation 30.130, and 25-22.032, F lo r ida  Admin is t ra t i ve  Code, and the 

be ordered t o  show cause as t o  why i t  should no t  be f ined  f o r  
i t s  apparent v io la t i ons  o f  Rules 25-30.250, 25-30.251, 25- 
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Docket No.060057-WS Date Docketed: 01/23/2006 T i t l e :  I nves t i ga t i on  i n t o  whether L ind r i ck  Service Corporation should 

Company: L ind r i ck  Service Corporation 30.130, and 25-22.032, F lo r i da  Administrat ive Code, and the  

be ordered t o  show cause as t o  why i t  should no t  be f ined  f o r  
i t s  apparent v io la t i ons  o f  Rules 25-30.250, 25-30.251, 25- 

requirements o f  Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU, issued September 
21, 1999 i n  Docket No. 980242-SU. 
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From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: REILLY.STEVE 

Subject: e-filing 

Monday, January 30,2006 12:16 PM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 060057-WS 

In re: Investigation into whether Lindrick Service Corporation should be ordered to 
show cause as to why it should not be fined for its apparent violations of Rules 
25-30.250, 25-30.251, 25-30.130 and 25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code, and the 
requirements of Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU, issued September 21, 1999 in Docket 
No. 980242-SU 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Intervention. 

(See attached file: 060057.noi.e-filed version.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Secretary to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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Marguerite Lockard PsC-Ole - 00')1) - PCa- b)S 

From: Janice Banka 
Sent: Wednesday. February 01. 20063:02 PM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/1/20063:01 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 060057-WS 
Filename I Path: 2006/060057intervorder.rrj .doc 

Order Acknowledging Intervention. 

Number of pages in order - 1. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka y(
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 
850-413-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-6211 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fI.us 

1 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J TERRY DEASON 
IsiLio AFWAGA (850) 413-6199 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J .  TEW ::i: i'? pj / 3 s 0 N 

CLERK 

March 23,2006 

The Honorable Mike Fasano 
The Florida Senate 
3 10 Senate Office Building 
404 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1 100 

Re: Docket No. 060057-WS - Investigation into whet,,er 
be 
30 

indrick Service Corporat,m should 
ordered to show cause as to why it should not be fined for its apparent violations of Rules 25- 
.250, 25-30.251 , 25-30.130, and 25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code, and the 

requirements of Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU, issued September 21, 1999 in Docket No. 
980242-SU. 

Dear Senator Fasano: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 23, 2006. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 4, 2006, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, you may request a time certain from the Chairman. You are 
welcome to come to this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of 
this item. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attomey 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell, Massoudi) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridaps.mm Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARR~AGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLORIDA - '.- / &- 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSELi 
RICHARD D. MELSON 
GENERALCOUNSEL i L 8  23 PH 4: 28 
(850) 413-6199 

March 23,2006 

The Honorable Representative John Legg 
1001 4 Grove Drive, Suite B 
Port Richey, FL 34653 

Re: Docket No. 060057-WS - Investigation into whether Lindrick Service Corporation should 
be ordered to show cause as to why it should not be fined for its apparent violations of Rules 25- 
30.250, 25-30.251, 25-30.130, and 25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code, and the 
requirements of Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU, issued September 21, 1999 in Docket No. 
980242-SU. 

Dear Representative Legg: 

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

Senior Attorney 

RRJjb 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell, Massoudi) 
Division of the Co"ission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

I:2006/06057recltr.n-j doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLOFUDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAlRMAN 

March 23,2006 

Bruce May, Esquire 
Holland & Knight Law Firm 
P. 0. Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 

Re: Docket No. 060057-WS - Investigation into whether Lindrick Service Corporation should 
be ordered to show cause as to why it should not be fined for its apparent violations of Rules 25- 
30.250, 25-30.251, 25-30.130, and 25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code, and the 
requirements of Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU7 issued September 21, 1999 in Docket No. 
980242-SU. 

Dear Mr. May: 

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

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 41 3-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attomey 

RRJ:jb 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell, Massoudi) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

1:2006/060057recltr2.nj.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUR~ARD OAKBOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.statefl.us 



CCA Official Filing 
3/27/2006 10:55 AM* * * * * * * ** ** 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday, March 27,2006 10:24 AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 3663 

Please add to docket file number 0 6 0 0 5 7  
Thanks , 
Ruth 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, March 2 1 ,  2 0 0 6  1 1 : 2 8  AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 3 6 6 3  CMP 

Complaint filed with PSC GOM 

Select County: PASCO 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: M. K. Detrano 
Telephone: 7 2 7 - 8 1 7 - 0 9 4 0  
Email : 
Address: 3 8 3 5  Rudder Way New Port Richey 3 4 6 5 2  

RCA BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: M. K. Detrano 
Account Number: 
Address: 3 8 3 5  Rudder Way New Port Richey Florida 3 4 6 5 2  

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Lindrick Service Corporation 
Details : 
There has been a lot of press lately about Lindrick Service Corporation and detection of 
unacceptable levels of lead in the water system. Along with that press is information 
that Lindrick failed to notify customers, et al, in a timely manner, as required by the 
Florida DEP. I myself tried to contact them shortly after the first newspaper article 
March 1 5  and had a very hard time reaching anyone who would acknowledge the issue (the 
phone went to an answering service even after "business hours" began). I was told that 
they were in meetings, were at lunch, had left for the day, etc. Four or five phone 
calls later, together with a message that my next call was going to be to the PSC, finally 
brought a response, four hours after that. 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Todd Brown 

Sent: 

To: 

.,.. > ....,.,.,.......,.,., .. ...... 

Thursday, March 30,2006 4 5 8  PM 

Alina Dieguez; Allen Mortham; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Bridget Hoyle; 
Cameron Cooper; Carlotta Stauffer; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della 
Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Hurd Reeves; lsilio Arriaga; J. Terry Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson; 
Janet Harrison; Jeremy Susac; Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Larry Harris; 
Linda Duggar; Lisa Edgar; Manuel Arisso; Marjorie Cooper; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Matthew 
Carter; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Melson; Roberta Bass; Sandy Moses; Sharon 
Allbritton; Steven Stolting; Susan Howard; Tim Devlin; Todd Brown; Veronica Washington; William C. Garner 

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 4/4/06 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 3/30/06, and is now available on the PSC web site: 

313 1/2006 



PSC Press Release: March 30,2006 

March 30,2006 

State of Floriua 

NEWS RELEASE 
Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 4/4\06 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the 
Commission at the April 4, 2006, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 6: 

DOCKET NO. 050018-WU - INITIATION OF DELETION PROCEEDINGS AGAINST ALOHA 
UTILITIES, INC. FOR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUFFICIENT WATER SERVICE CONSISTENT 
WITH THE REASONABLE AND PROPER OPERATION OF THE UTILITY SYSTEM IN THE 
PUBLIC INTEREST, IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 367.111(2), FLORIDA STATUTES. 

DOCKET NO. 050183-WU - REQUEST BY HOMEOWNERS FOR THE COMMISSION TO 
INITIATE DELETION PROCEEDINGS AGAINST ALOHA UTILITIES, INC. FOR FAILURE TO 
PROVIDE SUFFICIENT WATER SERVICE CONSISTENT WITH THE REASONABLE AND 
PROPER OPERATION OF THE UTILITY SYSTEM IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST, IN VIOLATION 
OF SECTION 367.1 11 (2), FLORIDA STATUTES. 

DOCKET NO. 010503-WU - APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER RATES FOR SEVEN 
SPRINGS SYSTEM IN PASCO COUNTY BY ALOHA UTILITIES, INC. The Commission will 
consider a staff recommendation addressing the comprehensive settlement between Aloha, OPC, 
and the intervenor customers (with the exception of Mr. Edward Wood) concerning all disputed 
issues arising from the above dockets. 

ITEM 9: DOCKET NO. 060057-WS - INVESTIGATION INTO WHETHER LlNDRlCK SERVICE 

BE FINED FOR ITS APPARENT VIOLATIONS OF RULES 25-30.250, 25-30.251, 25-30.130, 
AND 25-22.032, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF ORDER 

CORPORATION SHOULD BE ORDERED TO SHOW CAUSE AS TO WHY IT SHOULD NOT 

NO. PSC-99-1883-PAASU, ISSUED SEPTEMBER 21,1999 IN DOCKET NO. 980242SU. The 
Commission will take up a staff recommendation on whether Lindrick should be required to show 
cause why it should not pay a fine for apparent rule violations. 

ITEM 20: DOCKET NO. 060198-El - REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC 
UTILITIES TO FILE ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS AND IMPLEMENTATION 
COST ESTIMATES. The Commission will take up a staff recommendation requiring each 
investor-owned electric utility to file storm preparedness plans and cost estimates by June 1, 
2006 

ITEM 31: DOCKET NO. 020233-El- REVIEW OF GRIDFLORIDA REGIONAL TRANSMISSION 
ORGANIZATION (RTO) PROPOSAL. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation 
related to a motion to withdraw the petition and to close the docket. 

Website - httP://w.floridaPsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

http://www.psc .state.fl .us/general/news/pressrelease.~fm?release=69&printview=true 

Page 1 of 1 
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# 

State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: Apri l  14, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrat ive Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrat ive Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060057-WS. AGENDA HELD 04/04/06. 

Re: INVESTIGATION INTO WHETHER LlNDRlCK SERVICE CORPORATION SHOULD 
BE ORDERED TO SHOW CAUSE AS TO WHY IT SHOULD NOT BE FINED 
FOR ITS APPARENT VIOLATIONS OF RULES 25-30.250, 25-30.251, 
25-30.130, AND 25-22.032, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF ORDER NO. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU, ISSUED SEPTEMBER 
21, 1999, IN DOCKET NO. 980242-SU. 

DOCUMENT NO: 03280-06, 04/12/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 
n 

JF/rlm 



.I 
CCA 0ftjcial" Filing 
••• 4/24/2006 2:30 PM··· •••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Janice Banka 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 2:22 PM II
To: CCA - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 412412006 2:21 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 060057-WS 
Filename I Path: 2006l060057or.rrj.doc 

Order Requiring Lindrick Service Corporation to Show Cause Why It Should Not be Fined for Violation of Commission Rules, 

Number of pages in order - 11. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850-413-6211 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.f1.us Yj) 

mailto:jbanka@psc.state.f1.us

